

Minutes							
MEETING TYPE	Kentucky Board of Emergency Medical Services – Medical Oversight Meeting						
DATE	July 13, 2022	TIME	1:30 PM EST				
LOCATION	Virtual via Zoom	ROOM	Zoom				

Men	nbers						
P	John Holder, Vice-Chair	P	Steve Listerman- Chair	P	Dr. Jeff Thurma	n	
	Jeremy Jeffrey	P	Ben Neal				
P	Brandon Johnson		Dr. Tim Price				7 Total Members; 4= Quorum
#	Item		Discussion/Iss	ue		Action/Response	ible Party
1	Call to Order		cially call meeting to order			Mr. Listerman- (PM EST.	Chair, called meeting to order at 1334
2	Roll Call Check roll and ensure quorum		Ms. Robertson called roll at 1335 PM EST. Quorum was established with five (5) members present virtually with both audio & video capability.				
3	I ADDIOVALOLIVIINULES I		Medical Oversight May 11, 2022		Motion to approve meeting minutes as presented made by Ben Neal, seconded by John Holder. Motion carried.		
Old Business/Updates							
4	Resuscitation		Workgroup Outcomes: 1) Withholding Resuscitation 2) Termination of Resuscitation			Board and if so, Executive Direct looking into the	on on whether this item made it to the what action was taken. KBEMS Interim tor, Eddie Slone, is researching and matter. Moving forward, this item will m upcoming agendas.
5	EMT Scope of Practice: ETCO2		Proposed amendments to 202 KAR 7:701 regarding EMT ETCO2			Motion made by Ben Neal to accept the new proposed language to KAR 7:701 as written, Seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion Carries.	
New	Business/Updates						
6	AEMT Advanced Scope of Practice Curriculum		Work Group Outcomes Members: John Holder, Dr. Thurman, Ben Neal, & Ashley Powell.		requests to rev	o has no recommendations currently and visit the item at the next Committee rther discussion.	
7	Trauma Equipment in Ambulances	i vicinocis. Dianaon sonnocis, steve Eisterman, Dr. Eabbers,			addition of ma	recommended to the committee the ndatory MCI kits on every ambulance. able discussion, the Committee decided	

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.

			to create a workgroup to determine the specifics of the MCI kits and to work on a recommendation statement. The workgroup members include: Brandon Johnson, Ben Neal, Dr. Walt Lubbers, & Dr. Jeff Thurman.
8	Information/Announcements		Interim Executive Director, Eddie Slone, requested further clarification and information on agenda item #4 (resuscitation). Furthermore, Mr. Slone, answered questions from the Committee regarding the transition.
9	Next Meeting Date	Scheduled for September 14, 2022 at 1:30 PM EST.	
10	Adjournment		Motion to adjourn made by Mr. Listerman @ 1422 PM EST, seconded by Brandon Johnson. Motion carried.

Purpose and Scope of Committee

The medical oversight committee shall address issues pertaining to quality assurance, medical control, scope of practice, medical standards of curricula or other related issues as may be assigned by the board.